

Hungarian Ref. Church Trenton, NJ Reformed 180 Home Ave. Trenton, New Jersey 08611 xxxxx 609-396-9751

Pastor: Rev László Ujj Hungarian Church Services: xxxxx Hungarian Congregation: xxxxx

Church History

The First Trenton Hungarian Reformed Church Sick and Death Benefit Society were organized in 1894. This society is affiliated with the church of



the same name and has a ladies' branch. The church was built in 1898. This late brick building is an early Gothic form that could easily date to the first instead of the last decades of the nineteenth century. The steeply-pitched roof, lancet windows, the very pointed "witches hat" steeple, and the small apse at the rear are all elements of the early Gothic. The building was "reconstructed" in 1917.

By the late-nineteenth century there was a substantial Hungarian population in the city; a Reformed church congregation had earlier purchased a previous German church on Adeline Street, and there was a Hungarian Baptist church with a chapel on Roebling Street. The original name of the church, taken from the cornerstone, was Magyar Református Templom.

Map: http://g.co/maps/dr2bg